From: The Coal Authority-Planning

To: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham
Subject: TR010040: A47 Blofield to North Burlingham
Date: 26 February 2021 09:28:06

Attachments: image001.png

Dear Sir / Madam

Further to the notification received from Highways England dated 23 February 2021 informing
the Coal Authority that the above Project was accepted for examination by the Inspectorate, |
can confirm that the project site (Drawing No. HE551490-GTY-HGN-000-DR-CH-30000 Revision
PO1 — Location Plan Regulation 5(2)(0) lies outside the defined coalfield, therefore the Coal
Authority have no specific comments / observations to make on this proposal.

In the spirit of efficiency of resources and proportionality, it will not be necessary for you to
consult the Coal Authority at any future stages of the Project. This letter can be used as

evidence for the legal and procedural consultation requirements.

Kind regards

‘ @ The Coal Authority

M.Sc. MRTPI
T

Planning & Development Manager — Planning & Development Team
E 'Mtation@coal.qov.uk

W.: gov.uk/government/organisations/the-coal-authority

Making a better future for people and the environment in mining areas. Like us on

Facebook or follow us on Twitter and LinkedIn.
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